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Nicholas P D.A.R.T Electric Ltd.

From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>

Sent: April 3, 2023 3:09 PM

To: Nicholas P D.A.R.T Electric Ltd.,; Remo D.AR.T Electric Ltd.
Cet Alexandria Damianidis

Subject: RE: Lot 69W Innisfil- URGENTT

I External (gisella@zancorhomes.com)
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SEE BELOW CONTACT DETAILS
Filip Zubac
647-741-6954

From: Nicholas P D.A.R.T Electric Ltd. <nicholas@dartelectricltd.com>

Sent: April 3, 2023 8:08 AM

To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>; Remo D.A.R.T Electric Ltd. <remo@dartelectricltd.com>
Cc: Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com>

Subject: RE: Lot 69W Innisfil- URGENTT

I called again this morning.

No answer

Nicholas Paldino m e
Dart Electric Ltd.

241 Edgeley Blvd. Concord, ON Unit 5 & 6 L4K 3Y6 (‘,ré
905-761-5758 &
www.dartelectricltd.com

®

From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>

Sent: March 31, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Nicholas P D.A.R.T Electric Ltd. <nicholas@dartelectricltd.com>; Remo D.A.R.T Electric Ltd.
<remo@dartelectricltd.com>

Cc: Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com>

Subject: RE: Lot 69W Innisfil- URGENTT

Hello all,
The homewoner said no one has still booked this. Please advised. THIS IS URGENT
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From: Gisella Fiore
Sent: March 28,2023 1:17 PM
To: Nicholas P D.A.R.T Electric Ltd. <nicholas@dartelectricltd.com>; 'DART ELECTRIC-REMO'
<remo@dartelectricltd.com>

Cc: Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com>
Subject: Lot 69W Innisfil

hl Guys

| sent this work order on March 20", The homewoner advised no one has called them. | need a date asap.

there is no power upstairs.

Deficiencies on Belle Aire Shores - 3 - 69W

For Dart Electric

DAI Type Issue Appt. Date / Time | Notes
.| 27m
155345 | Interval | Bedroom 2- General- Multiple plugs not working i 223
Sent Items for Belle Aire Shores - 3 - 69W

Deficiency Info
ed Type Issue
ar23 Interval Multiple plugs not working
ns Sent for this Deficiency
| Date |Send Time |Sent By Sent To Company
ar23 09:00:00 Gisella Fiore nicholas@dartelectricltd.com Dart Electric
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ZANCOR

HOMES

Gisella Fiore
Service Manager

Gisella@zancorhomes.com

P: 905.738.7010 F: 905.738.5948

221 North Rivermede Road- Concord, ON L4K 3N7

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipien(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient, please reply to the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message.



